Liverpool Heart and Chest Hospital m

NHS Foundation Trust

Reference FOI202425/176

Number:

From: Other

Date: 30 July 2024

Subject: Risk Register regarding Fatigue

Q1 Please could you provide any information as to whether fatigue is on your risk register?

We are looking to see if the corporate level risk registers contain anything relating to
fatigue relating to clinical staff being on the Trust’s risk register, please.

A1 No record of fatigue on corporate level risk registers.

One mention of fatigue on a clinical area risk register specific to one speciality.



